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From: MNemasia (N)

Sent: Hl]‘lliﬂﬂﬂ‘l 21 P

To: G-E

Ce: me ].Fﬂ.Bhll‘itB..l}
Subject: Parte Requost - Windster Whael & Hub Assy
Les,

Attached is the 19982000 Windster YWheel Siud issue peris request. m-llmmdhahulpohn
with you abeut this request, but call me i with any questions.
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| | FCSD Vield Quality Exgincer (FOE) Reqwest _ I

Complsia the FOR Suppart Raqueat seation of tha form below (greca beaders).
1 voa kave questions, contare Marls Lovelsos (Mioralel 323-6561) _
After the form s completed, seve it on your hard drive snd snd vis E-mdl fo: Matis Lovelsce

FCHD FOE o trained enginners, familior with alt sabaysterns and velticlos. Thoy visit deslevshiy Servios
Departmonts aud otier Ford sout Linooln-Marowy sorvice locations md Seets duilly. FQES onn provida the
tollwing seppart services: Tnspect veldoles for specific couditions; take photogrphe; recever snd retars falled
componants; locate yvahicles for festing and/or inspection by other sagizesring pecsooml; perfionm tent drives end

g Ty e

SR . i 1
. Mileagn ringe Eanxil Addreas HYILLARK

| Fart tmtuhar(s) Ploturst/'COIE Ruparts? NR
Phute lamad 16 2003 Dub Date ABAP
At WL

.ll_"'l
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=g e '.'.'

50
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LT L . 5 .
IR P R R v : - i
.. Lz I ":’*:—""1 .,'

- H 44 LA _-..._-.;'" R
What spectflc Information do you_ | Record wnd VIN
want reconded (Imosarsasenis, «t9.)7 :

}“ Rkt S iAo
nm n-ﬁhmw
Mphnﬁhhhﬂhh;mﬁmhhﬂ.

mmu}mmﬂm”mmn{mmwmmm:
1} Wheel msembiles’ - 15 jnch shemigmm, Frongs only
196 F75A-1007-BD (13w5.8 Alnasireron wheel)
=19599/2000 3 F2z-1007-CC (15 2 6.5 Algmimr Wiseal)

2) Froit rotom — (baas pert 1125)

3} Firoot ob and bearing seey (1 104)

4} Lugmis
mmmmmmﬁm{.m}-ﬂmmm
Ship perts to attention:

She Sigma Center
15030 Commecca Driva North

Dewborn, M1 48129
Attn: N, Villumst 323-T986 or Bysd Saneat 350-145

i

Haon Tronwer
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‘EH

* Aftached is my letnst snd greatest update i the best of my ablity.
. Plyass call me regarding.sny, quastions you may heve. e 2 e

NHTSA_ Pt
mnge Hislory_Wird

i Saarnut?
Yablslos Chansla

Windiser sad THind =
Fhote & Fax: [312) 300049
-t

Mgk n
Locsilews  Eligil, 11DIN1
Bk

P T

- [ -



—

rr— o —

.:,"- [ . .. T
PEC2-022 DeaignﬂamracummPrmsChmfoﬁm&m Wlndstar \Mueles Appendix **
NA - ﬂulapplifable '
'Iﬂllnil'—;_"th .
Ammtulen, ar [ S P — s | meama
s il - s b ML L] _ e | e
Tlisle Yor e Prmieciion | vl s | PPV
e o o — "y T
IR MY :'n-. a..::: S B W KX ™ T
Jomih (LN 1908 *
LtE N
G- LX,
. .
T | G- [TEL, P o s —— e The iy
==l T » I TS B B e
Viin Bame,
iX_ 308~
Base, Vi,
[
(TR RER [T T Thees o [ Tyl [ s % T '
| Uit 00 degren = g ...,... A
BE L pmﬂ .
L] Rl vion W | TR PR R — _
ppassunt i ity [CRmgs WLOME. W00 ) ! [
T 11:%_-
inplien &
g Kb,
g mc_-lﬂ;_ﬂﬁ-m




:_-" . . | - : . ) . | ,
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. Merany, Ken {K.J
From:
Sent:
To:
Co!
kol (LN,
Bubject:
ML
Pleass find atcachad the completed analysis report from MNP. The
tinal

detalled report ahows that the studs returned to FAG for analysis werw -
within apecificaticn. This will concluda the analysis of the raturned
parts. Plaass reviaw the raport and let me ow if you have any questions.

Beat Ragards,

Hike Eastxan

Application Enginesr

TAG Autocmotive ,

Office: (248) 354=-0400 x121

- Fax: (248) 354-0076

Nobile: {24B) 9E1-3782
<<AR 3197.x1a0>

----- Oxiginal Nessage————-

From: Pliassounov, EStanislav (8.I.] [SNTR:apliassc@ford.com]

Hant:  Thoraday, January 10, 2002 10:09 AM

To: "Eastuan, Mike (DE-Socuthfld)*

Cc: Santlago, Edusrdo (5.)7 Ayul, Muhanmed {M.); 'Helton, Nikki
(US—Tpln}"; '"Dawn Marie Malott (E-mail)'; 'Michael L. Silwmal {(E-mall)‘';
Merony, Ken {K.J.); Gladkikh, Mlkolal (N.N.}; Montgomery, Kexry {K.P.)s
Comnelly, Lori {L.); Salmon, Thomas (T.A.); Vivanco B., Nigual Angel
(M,A.); Yratila, Dan {D.]

Subject: RE: Windatar damaged parts

Mike,
I mtudied the report more detall and I have to tell you that I am not

satigsfiad at all. In my opinion no aotual analysis has besn done. The
result snalysis field in the report is empty. According to the teasting
ragquiread £ield, no adnalysis was ragquested sxcept obtaning of the pletures.
And aftpr all thim document is called raport of analyais 7777

1t waa clesar from the beginning that most likely tha bolts fractured as a
result of fatigue { well, perhaps sxcept the picture ¥2).

I inalst. tg run hoth material compositicon analysis and mechanical
propartiss one { like standard test while material sertificzation). I
axpact to @saa a raport with actual numbars gainst the targats. Qtharwiss
wa can not conclude 1f actual material propartiss of the broken bBolts were
OK. And I the testing done AMAP,

1
EAS3-004 0285
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‘Regards,

Stan Pliasscuncoy

OAF - PVT Chasslia Systemsa Engineer
» Phoomy {905%) B45=2511 sxt. 3711
> Tax: {905} B45-0132

> E-mall: BPLIASS0Rford.com

mme=a(riginal NeAsAg@==—

From: Vivanes B., Miguel Angel (M.A.)

Sent: Thuraday, January 10, 2002 5:40 AM

To: Pliasssunoy, Stanislav (5. I.}: "Eastman, Hike (D3-Scuthfld);
Fratila, Dan (D.)

Cec: Santlage, RBEduarde {B.); Ayub, Muhanmwed (M.}; '"Helton, Wikki
(C2=Jpln}'; *Dawn Marie Malott (E-mail)'; 'Michael L. Silvasl (B-mpail)’;
Herony, Xen (K.J.); Gladkikh, Wikolai (M.N.), Sontgomery, Rerry (K.F.);
Connally, Lorl (L.); Salmon, Thomas (T.A.) )
Subiect: RE: Windater demnged parts

I agres with ruu Stan,

Otherwiss I'm intersated in a materlal compoasililon analysis of those parta
to slininate the possible saterial contmpination or scewthing wrong with
tt. Thia is Becauss the most stranga isaue is that in thess reports che
hilu:l is at the sama f:ont. right wheel. I wonder if you osn help us with
this info.

Anything wa can do te ba halpful, just ssk for it.

> Nigqual Angsl Valance Biex

> Mdxica FCED Service Enginear
Luxury Cars & OF Tirea
Phome: (32-53} 5118 3420
Fax:Cel. (52-33) 5118 3s08

Fordiet: 9433428

Y WVvyy

————— originsl WHessage———-—

From: Plisssouncy, Stanlslav {3.I.)

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 7:08 AM

To: 'Bastman, Mike {05-Southfld)*; Fratila, Can (D.)

Cc: Santiago, Eduardo (3.)s Ayub, Muhamped {M.}; Helton, Hikki
{08—Jpln}; "Down Marie Malott (E-mall}'; "Michasl L. Silvasli {B-nail}';
Vivance B., Migual Angel (M.k.)) Nercny, ¥en (K.J.)s Glsdkikh, Hikolai
(H.N.); Montgomery, Eexry (K.F.); Conmally, I-n::i H‘.- It Salnon, ".Thms
{T.A.)

Subject: RE: Windatar damaged parts

Miks,

thanks for the info, Thers is only one suestion: whet can be donae
designwli=a to make sich acenurio practically impoasible (| or how to make
ths design mors robust to radoce the propability). Pleass prepare your

proposala JIEHE.

£

ERE-004 8208
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I guaas it im crucial to run some kind of durability test (key life one)
as wa discussed esrlier to find.out what aort of :hpp:l.ng fq:ml losa wa
can sxpect Ifrem the currsat design.

Hegards,

Stan Plias laumrr

CAP = FVT Chassis Systsas l‘.ng.-l.nnr
> Phone: (905) 845-Z511 ext. 3711
> Fax: (903) &45-0132

» B=mail: SPLIASSO04ford.com

w—we=Original Nessage—---—

Frooal Esstnan, Hlke {U3-Bouthfld) [uiltoluutnlnl:hgmtn.m]

Sent: Wacdnasday, January 08, 2003 5:42 P

To: 'Rliasssunecy, Btan:lulur (8.X.)*r 'Vivanco B., H:l;;ru-l Angal {M.A.)'";
TGladkikh, wikolai (N.N.)'s 'Montgomery, XNerry {K.P.l'; "Hercny, Ken
{X.3.}"; "Connally, lﬂ::l. L.

Co: 'Santiage, Bduardo (8.)°r 'Ayub, Muhamged {M.)'; ‘Dan Fratils
{E—aill) '; Heltem, Wikki (U8-Jpln):s '"Dawn Mazle Malott (E-mail}';
'MWighasl L. #ilvasi (B-mall)}'

Subdect: RE: Windstar damaged parts

Stan,

I sant the studs to MNP for analysis. They exmmined the parts under
magnification {photographs shown in the attachwant) and oconcluded that the
balts fractured as a result of fatigus. Thay base this conalusicn an the
fact that thare ars atriationa on the fractura face thlt ooour undds:
fatlgue

loading conditions. Thelr theory 1s that the bolts didn'k receive ansugh
clamp load or somehow loat clamp Ioad over timm. The loss of claomp load
then allpwad side forces to be exerced cn the side of the bolts causing
minukte gracks to ocour, Theas cragks gradually propsgated into the bolt
undet rapeatad loading and unloading as the whasl rotates. The
prograasion

of the crsok iz shoewn by tha ﬂn- linea travarsing the fracturad faos of
the

thres fractured bolts. As the czacks continued to propagate owver. time
ieyello loading) theze wiuld be a gradually decreasing amcunt of metal
regaining to sustain the servica loads. Onos the apount remaining was
unable to sustailn the loads, the bolts would have f:i,-:utu.r.-cl

‘inatantanecusly.
-.Hﬂt all-would hawve had to fracture at the same time.

The attachment contains the photographs from MWP. - Pleasa let ma know if
hl."l"; any questions. We can have a conferance call with MNP to diacuss
their : ' : a
rasults 1f necassary.

Bast Regards,

Mike Eantzan

Application Enginasr

FAQ Autamotive

Office: (249) 354-0480 x121

‘Faxs [248)  384-0076
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Mobile: {248} 795-7832

CCRARASZ ., wla>
» ———Original Mssaage———- '
> From: Pllasssunoe, Stanialaw (8.I.) [SWTP: spJ.i.lnuHo:d com]
> Senti Toussday, January 00, 2002 10:29 AM
> Tn: Vivanas RB., Mignial Angwl (M.A.}; Gladkikh, Nikelai (K.N.};
> Montgomeary, Karry (XK.P.}; Nercny, EKen (K.J.)r Connelly, Lozl (L.)
» Co: Santiage, Eduardo (8.}; Ayub, Muhanpad (M.); Wike Eastman
> (U5-Scuthfld} (E-mail)
> Hubject: RR: Windatar r.lmqnd parts
-
> Tha parts wars sent to m for analysls. Nike Eastman received them
right
» befora Christmas.
>
» Hike, any news? ¥Whah we can expect the results ? Thanks.
>
> Regards,
> 3tan Pliasmounovr
> ORP - PVT Chassls Bystems Eng.i.nmr
> » Phons: {908) B45-2811 ext. 3711
> > Fax! {3058) EB45-0132
> > E=mall: SPLIASEDEford.com
> >
> > —mema Original Massage=-=-=
> > Froan: Vivanco B., Kigusl Asgel (M.A.)
> > Hsnt: ~ Tuesday, January 08, 2002 10:15 Ad
> » Tot Fliassouncy, BStanisleav (5.I.}; Gladkikh, Wikolai (¥.N.};
Nontgomary,

Earzy (K.P.); Herony, Man ln..‘.r.h Connally, ILori (L.}
Cc: Santisgo, Rduarde (8.}s Ayub, Muhasmed {u }
Subisck: M' Hindetar damaged pazcs :

Doas anyhody Imows vhat ia the atatus of this demaged parts?
Hawe & n:l.'l:- 2002 year baginning

Higusl Angal Vivanco Blax
Maxico FCAD Sarvice Engineer
Luxury Cars & OE Tiraea
Phone: [(52-55) 5118 3428
Fax;Col. (32-53) 3115 3305
FordMet: 3433428

YV VY YVYVYYVYYY

reaweOriginal Message=e===

Fromy Filassouncow, Stanislav (8.I.}

Hant: - Tuesday, Pecembar 11, 2001 10:14 AM

Ta: Vivanco B., Niguel Angel (M.A.}; Gladkikh, Wikolai {H B}y
nntgm-ry, Earzy (K.P.): Harony, Fen (K.J.}; Gunnully, Lori (L.)
Co: Enntilnu, Eduardo (B.)r Ryub, Muhammgd {M.)

Aubject: ! Windstar damaged pazts '

The parts are here at OAP. We are going to mndunt_tn:rqu& atudy to try

4
' ERE-004 B2
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> to reproduce the fallure mode and find cut torque to fall . 8o far we

» suspect a speclal factor like wrong toxrque applied while repalz. FAG
mnle

» ragqueated to perform chemical analysis.

> >

> > Regards,

> » Htan Fliapmounow

> » OAP - FVT Chasais Systems Englnear

> > Fhonat (505) B45-2311 axt. 3711

> » Pax: (905] 848=0132

» » B=-nail: SPLIAGSO§ford.com

> >

» » ———-0riginal Message—————

> > From: ~ WVivancoe B., Migusl Angel (M.R.)

> > Senk: Tussaday, December 11, 2001 11:03 AM

> » To: Gladkikh, Rikolal {N.¥W.); Montgomery, Kerry (K.P.); Marony,
Ken

> {K.J.); Pliasscunow, Stanimlay (8.I.); Coomwlly, Lori (L.}

> » Og: Bantlago, Bdyarde (3,}

> » Bubject: RE: Windstar demaged parts

> >

> » B,

> »

> > Doss anybody knows what 1sx the atatus of the dsmaged parts of the
> Nindetar wheel coming out?

>

> » Migual Angel Vivancoe Bdex

= = Mixico FC4SD Service Enginesr

> » Luxury Cars & OF Tirasa

> > Phona: (52-5%) 5118 3428

> » Fax:Cal. ({32=5%]) AllEe 3505

> > Fordiet: D433438

> >

> > _

» » ==u==(Original Hessage----=

> > From! - Gladkikh, Wikolal (X.N.)

> > Bank: Thursday, Decatsbar 06, 2001 2:46 FM

> > Tor Vivanco B., Niguel Angel (M.A.}); Montgomery, Xerry (K.P.);
Merony.

» Ken (K.J.)7 Pliasscunov, Stanislav {5.I.)}r Comnelly, Lori (L.}
> » Co; Santlage, Eduardo (8.)

> » Bubject: RE: Windstar damaged parts

> >

> » Thanks to svarybody.

> > I have got tha part.

> »

> > Reagards,

> >

> » wswa=0riginal Hessageem=== - S

> > From: ¥ivanco B,., Miguel Rngel {M.A.)

> > Bent: Tusaday, Decenmbsar 04, 2001 10:14 AM

> > Tot HMontgomary, Kexxy (K.F.):; Msfeny, Ken (K.J.): Fliaasounow,
Stanisiav _
> [3.1.}7 Conmnelly, Lorli {L.); Gladkikh, Hikolal {H.NW.)

> > Co: Vivanco B., Wigquel Angel (M.R.)) Santlago, Eduardo {3.)
> » Subject: Windetar damaged parta

> >

* » WNick,

> >
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> I sent the Windstar wheesl coming out damagad parts yeaterday by DHL, I
hope you will receive thase parta tomorrow at lesast with the 7141494301
alxwaybill number. '

Would you noties me at the moment you bhave this in your hands pleane?

Regards

Miguel Angel Vivanco Bier
Méxlco FCBD Service Enginear
Luxury Cars & ON Tizea :
Fhone: (52-55) 3118 328
Yau:0ml. (52=5E5) 5118 3505
Fardiet: 54334238
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Kon
(II m MDI.N.}"
e
I sent the atuds to MNP for analysis. Thay exmined the pﬁs ﬁ.ndi:

magnification (photographs shown in the attachment] and coneluded that the
bholta fractursd aa A& rasult of fatigus. Thay bass this conclusion on ths

Atan,

" fact that thare are stziationa on the fracture face that ocour umdsr fatigua
" loading condltiona. Their theory ia that the kolts didn't receive enough

clasp load or scmebow lost olanp lomd owar time. The loms of clamp load

. than allowed side farces to be exertsd op the side of the bolts cavaing

minute orackas to eccur. Thess cracks gradumlly propagated into tha bolt

: undar repeated loading snd nnloading as the wheal rotates. The prograssion

of the crack is ahown by tha fins lines traveraing the fractured face of tha

. threa fracturesd bolts. 5As the cracks continuved to propagsts over time

{cyclic loxzding) thera would be a gradually deczeasing smount of netal

: repaining to sustain the service leads. Once the amount remalning vas

uneble to sustein the loads, the bolts would have fractured instantaneomsly.

. Wot all wguld have had to fracturs at the same time.

Tha attacimant contaias the '-photngrlphu from MNP. Please let na mow if you .
. have any questions. ¥We can have a oonfsrenca gall with WNP to disouss their

resulta 1f necasaary.

: Bawt Regaxzda,
© Hika Essitman

Application Engineer
Ad Aautomotlve

.-ﬂf!ir.'-u: {248) 354-0480 x121

Pax: (248} 354-007E

‘Mobile: {248} 755-7432

| <<ARS32.213>>

————-Original Hessage----- )

Prom: Pliasscmov, Btanislav {8.xI. } [EII'I'P:sp.I.inuuﬂlfnrd oom]
Santt Tumsday, Januazry 0B, 2002 10:28 AN

Po: Vivanco B., Migusl Angel (M.A.); Gladkikh, Mikolai (W.N.};
Montgomary, Kerry (K.P.)j Mereny, Fea {K.J.}; Connally, Lori (L.}
Ce: Santiago. Eduardo (8.}: A:.rub Muhamowd (M.); Mike Bastman -
{U8=3cuthfld) {(E-mail}

Subjmct: RE. Ilindntnr danaged pnrta

The parts wers sant to AFG for analysis. Mike Eastman received them right -
' S '
EREI-004 BI04
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bafore Chriatmas.
Mike, any newsa? Whan we can sxpeot the results ? Thenks.

Ragards,

BEtan Pliassoumery

OAPF - EVT Chasals Systams Enginaer
Phonp: {90%) 845=2811 ext. 3711
Faur:. (90%) 08450132

E-mail: SPFLIASEONford.com

- wemme=rlginal MassAgE=————

From: Vivanco B., Migqual Angel (M.A.}

Sent: Tuesday, January DB, 2002 10:19 AM

To;: Pliassounov, Stanislav (8.I.); Gladkikh, Wikeolal (N. H.) ; Montgomery,

Y YV VVYY VY

‘Karry (K.P.); Merony, Ken [K.J.}; Connelly, Lori (L.}

> Co: Bantlago, Eduardo {5.}; Ayub, Nuhasmed (M.}
Subject: RE: Windstar damaged parts

Doesa anybody knows what is the status of this damaged parta?

Havo 2 ndcoe 2002 yarr beginndng

Miguasl Angel Vivanoa Bieax
Mixioo FCSD Service Enginwer
Luxury Cara & OE Tiras
Phone: (52-55) 5118 3428
Fax:Cel, (52-35) 5119 3%05
Fordiint: 5433428

meem=(riginal Hessagew-s-=-
Frem: Filasscunov, Stanlelev (8.I1.)
Sent: Tusaday, Decesber 11, 2001 10:14 AM
L Vivanco B., NMigusl nnwll (N.A. )2 Blnr.lk.l.kh. Nikolai (MN.N.);
Montgomery, Kerry (K.P.); Merony, Ken (K.J.); Connelly, Lord (L.)
> Co: Santiago, Edoardo {(8.}y Ayuk, Muhamssed {M.)
> Subiect: RE: Windatar damaged parta
>

> The parts are hare at CAP. Wa are going to conduct torgqua study to try
to reprochica the failure mode and find ont torpgue to feil . S0 far wa
suspact a spacial factor like wrong torgue applied while repalr. FAG alan
requeated to perform chemical analysls.

VYV VY VYVVYVVVYVYVYYYYYYY

-

> Ragards,

> Stan Pliapscunov

> QAP = PVT Chasals Systems Engineer

= Fhona: (905} A45-2511 axt. 3711

» Fax: - 1805} B45-0132

» E-mail: SPLIASSCHford.com

} .

» ==swceQriginal Hessage————-—

> Fromt Vivanoo B., Miguel Angal (M.A.}

> Sent: Tussday, Decamber 11, 2001 11:03 AM.

> Yo: Gladkikh, Nikolai (N.N.)) Montgomery, Kearry (K.P.}; Iiu'ony Ken
{K.J.})3 Fliamzounov, Stanialaw (5.I.}; Connslly, Lori (L.)
> Co: Santlago, Eduarde (8.).

> Bubhjeact: RE: Windstar demeged perta

>




vvv‘vvvvvvvvvvvvv\kuvv'ir\év"ir'vvvvvir\}vvvvvvvvvvvv#-vvvvvvv

",

Coss anybody knows what 1s the stntus of the dnnlg-d parta n:l.' tha
indatar wheel coming out?

YAVVYY

> Migual Angal Vivanco Bdas
México -FCHD Sexvice Engineer
Luxury Cars & O Tirea
Phone: (52-55) 5118 3428
Fax:Cal. {32-85) 511& 3305
Fordier: 9433428

—=——=0riginal Message————-

Frem: Gladkikh, Nikolai (N.H.)

Bant: Thursday, Decambar 06, 2001 2:46 FM

T Vivaneo B., Migual Angel (M.A.}: Mentgomery, Kerry (K.P.); Narony,
Ksn (K.J.); Pliassounov, Stanisiav (S.I.)r Connelly, Lorl {(L.)

Coi Santiago, Eduardo (5.)

Bubjact: RE: Windatar damaged parta

Y Y ¥V Y VYVVYVVYVYY

Thanks to avarybody.
I have got ths part.

Rmyards,

~«===Qriginal Mesaage———--
From: Vivanes B., Miguel Angsl (K.A.)
Sant: Tuesday, Decembar 04, 2001 10;14 All
Toi Montgomexry, Kerry (K.F.)r Marony, Kenh (K.J.]; Pliassounov, Stanislav
{8.I.)y Connally, Lori (L.); Gladkikh, Nikslal (X.¥.}
> O Vivanceo B., Migusl Angel (M.A.)» Santiago, Eduarde :s b}
> Bubject: Windatar damagad parts
> .
> Hick;
> .
> I sent the Windstar vhasl coming out damaged parts yestarday by DHL, I
hope you will recelve thase parts tomorrow 4t least with the 7141454301

airwaybill number.

YV YYVYVYVYYYY

Would you notice me at the momeot you have thls in your hands plaasa?

Regards '

Miguel Angal Vivanco Bies
Hixico FC2D Ssrvices Enginesr
Luxury Cara & OE Tires . -
Fhone: [452=-%4] 3114 A42p
Pax:Cel. (52-55) 5118 3505
FordNat: 9433428

VVYVVYVVVYVVYVYVVYVYY
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' i Thuwday, Jiessary 10, 3003 8:06 A
To: ‘Enpiman, Fralla, Dan
. SIS

thanks for the info. Thers is coly coe queatlon: what can be done dasigowise to
. make such sowneric practically impossilkle ( or how to make the dasign more robust
to reduce tha probability) . Plaies prapars your priposals ASAP.

Dan, '
"I guesa it i crucial to rnun some kind of durability taat ixay 11:- onAa) as wa
diacussed sarlier to find out what svrt of clamping forca loss we can sxpect from

the current deaignm.

. m.ﬁ'r

- Stan’ Plisassounov _

_OWF - PVT Chaasis Syatams Enginesx
> Phone: (508) 84%-2311 ext. 3711

> Fax: (905) B45-0132

> F=mail: SPFLIASSO8ford.com

| =e=—0riginal Hesnmge===== '

. Frow: Eastman, Mike [Hs-suuthﬂd} luiltn*mnuml!ugnum con]

’ Bent:; Wednesiay, January 0§, 2002 5 42 MM

. Tor 'Plisssouncy, Stanislav (8.I.)"; 'Vivance B., ll:l.guul Angel (M.A.)";
. "Gladkikh, Wikolai {¥.N.)'; 'Montgomery, Werry (K.P.)'; 'Nerony, Ken

© (Ko T} "7 "Connelly, Lozi (L.)"

Co: 'Santlego, Bduarde (3.}'; "Aywb, Muhammed (M.])'; 'Dan Fratils

. {$=-mnil}?; Halton, Nikki (UB-Jpln); 'Dawn Maris Malatt Il-i.:l.l}'

. "Michasl L. Silvasi (R-mall)?

Sabject: RE: Windstar damaged parce

. Btan,

I sent tha studs to KNP for analysis. Thay examined the parts undar
magnification (photographs ahown. in the attachaent) and goncludad that the
- bolta fracturwd.asz a reault of fatigue., They basm this conclualon on the
fact that there are striations on the fracturs face that ,occur under fatigue
D loading conditions. Their theory is tchat the bolts didn' & receive stisugh
clanp load or acmehow lost clanmp load over tima. The loss of olamp load
then allowad side forces to be axerted on the side of the bolts causing
minute cracks to opocur. These cracks gradually propagated into the bolt
undar repsated loading and unloading aa tha wheal rotates. The progression
- of the crack is shown by the fina lines traveraing the fractured face of the
- three fractured bolta. &As the cracks coptinued to propagate over tima
{oycllie loading] there would be a gradually decrsasing amount of metal
vemaining to sustain the sarvice loads. Once the amoint remaining wes
unablsa to sustain the lcoads, the bolts would have :rncr.u.ﬂd instantan=ously.
Hot all would bawve had to fracture at the sams time.. ;

.| The attachment containa the photographs from MRP. Please let ma Enow 1f you
- 1
ER-00 D3OT




hl‘i"ﬂ any gueationa. We can have a confearsnce call with MNP to discuas their
reasulia if necessarcy. :

;E!Et Rﬂq.:da

. Mike Bastman

‘Applicatien Bnginser

FAG Autcmotlve o
Office: {248) 354-04B0 x121
Fax; (248) 354-0076
Mobile: (248) 755-7332

CCARSEZ, xlabs

-=——0riginal Heasaga————-

From: Pliasaouncv, Stanialay (S.I.) [SMTPE: spliusnlrnrd com]
Sant: Tuesday, Jaouary 08, 2002 10:2% AM

To: Vivanco 5., Migusl Angel {(M.A.}; Gladklkh, Nikeclail (N.N.}:
Montgomery, Kerry (K.P.}; Msrony, Ken (K.J.}; Comnelly, Lori {L.}
Cci Santiage, Eduardo (3.}; Ayub, Muhammad (M.); Mike Eaatman
{U8-Bouthfld) {E-mail}

Subjeot: RE: Ilindltl:r dsmaged parcs

The parts were sent to AFG for analysis. Mike Eaatman received them right
before Chrilstmas.

'H:I.ka, any news? Whan weo can anpect the resulta 7 Thanks,

WV VYV V VY Y VY VYV YV YV VY VY Y YV VY VY VYV YV Y YV Y yYYy

??V#VVVV?U?\FU‘VU‘V

'nq.lrdn

Stan Fliasscunav -
OAP = PVT Chaasis Systema Enginue:r

Phone: (805} B45-2511 ext. 371l
rax: {905) B45=-0132

E-mail: HELIMEanrd._m

—--—-—0Qriginal Measage————

Frem: Vivanoce B., Higusl Angel ([M.A.) _

Sent: Tusaday, January 98, 2002 10:19 AM

To: Pliassounov, Stanisiav (8.I.); Gladkikh, Wikolal {N.N.}; Montgyomary,
Karry (K.P.]) Marony, Ken {K.J.); Connnlly, Lorl (L.)

Ce: Santiago, Eduards (9.); Ayub, Muhamoed (M.)

;Euhjnut: R31 Windstar damaged parts

VVVVVYYY

Does anybody lnows what is the status of this damaged parts?
Have a nice 2002 year begloning

Miguel Angel Vivanco Dier
México FCSD Service Engineer
Luxury Cara & CE Tires
Phene: (52-55) 5118 3428
Fax:Cal. (52-55) 5118 3505
FordNaet: 9433428
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> Frem: Pliassounsy, Stanialae (S. I. }

> Eant Tussday; Dacamber 11, 2001 10:14 Ri¢

> T Vivanco B., Migusl Angel (M.A.)} ﬂlldkil:h, Hikﬂlai (NJN.)2
Hontgmrjr, Kerry {K.P.)) Merany, Een (K.J. gr Connelly, Lari [LJ}

» Ca: Santlago, Bduarde (8.); Ayub, Nuhapmed (M.} .

> Subjeot: RE: Windstar damaged parts

> ' . :

> The parts are hers at OAP. We are golng to conduct térque study to try
to reproduce the fallure mode and find out torqua to Efail , So |[far we
suspact 8 special factor like wrohg torque Tpplind wh.i.in r-pli.:. TAG alwo
ragquestad to perform chesmical analyais.

N :

> Regarda,

» Btan Pliassouncy

> OAP -~ BEVT Chagsis Systems Engineer

> Phona:; (930Q5) @845-2511 axt. 3711

» Fax: - (903} B45-0132

> E-mail: SPLIABS0#Iord.com

=

> -—---Dr:l.gi.nal Hasmage————

> Frow: Vivanco B., Miguel .an-l fM.A.)

» Bant: Tuesday, Dscember 11, 2001 11:03 AM

>

Tas GIladkikh, Rikolail (N.¥.); Montgomary, Kerry {K P.): Mar , Kan
K.J.)s Pliaascunov, Stanislav [8.I.): Gnmdll:.r, Lorl tI. } TM

Co: Bantiage, Eduarde (5.) : :

Euhjlct RE: Windstar damaged parts

—

E

Daps anybody lr.nnus what is the status of thn damagad purl:.s of tha
:I.nr.utar whaal Mng oue?

.Miguel Angel Vivanco Biez

Mixioo FCBD Sarvice lnqdm“:
liaxury Cars & OB Tiras :
Phone: {52—551 5118 3420 :
Fax: Cel: {52 E5) 5118 3505 - ;
FordNet: BIEIB-I!B : : _ -

————-0riginal Measagg=—===

From: Gladkikh, Wikolail (N.N.}

Sent: Thuraday, Decembaer 06, 2001 2:46 BN : ; -

0! Vivanoco B.. Il.i.qutl Angel (M.A.); tgémery, Kerry {X.P.); Mercny,
(K.J.}s Pliasmoinov, Stanislav (9.I.); l: lly, Lord (L.) '

c:. '  Hantlago, BEduarde. (5.} _ o

ubjeck: RE: Windstar damaged parts

o

:v--vvvuvvv'vvvvvmvv'}v'vvvvvvv\rv:vvvvvv

hanka tn mrybar.ly
have gut the part.

A

Rig'lrd-,

v-mmeOriginal Message————— :
From: Vivanco B., Higual Angel (M.A.) i
Sant: Tussday, Decembsr 04, 2001 10:14 AM :
To1 Montgemery, Kerzy (K.P.}; Merony, Xap (K.Ji): Plinlm:mm, Btanislav
(8:I.)7 Connelly, Lori (L.); Gladkikh, Nikolai (N.N.) .
ce: _ "J'ivmt:n B.;, Miguel Angel (M.A.}; saht:l.ngn, lduu'dn {E }

3

Vvvvvv'-vvV'vvvvvYVVVHv"'vvvy“‘""‘"*VVV-'\'""V“H"V-‘\?-V-v-v-v'vv'.v-v'vvvvvvyv,;vvv'gv" RO




Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YY VYV YVYVYYYY

VVYVYYYY

> Bubjazt: Windastar damaged ﬁl:ta ;
> i
> Wick, _ :
- : .

» I sant the Windstar wheel coming ocut damaged parta yestexday by DHL, I
hops you will reosive thess parts tomorrow st least with tha 7141494301
alrwaybill oumber. . ;

-

> Would yom notios me at the moment you han! th:l.u in your bands pleasa?
>

> Regards

> Migual Angel Vivanco Biaz
Hbxico FCSD Sarvics Englnser
Luxury Cars & GB Tiras
Phonm: ([52-55} 5118 3428 )
Fax:Cel. (52-55) 5IlQ 3308 \
Fordiet: 94334239 :




O'Connel, day (J.C.)

- From:
| Sents Mcnday, Novamber 28, 2002 §:20 AM -

Ta: m.FMIP.J.}:wMﬂ'M

Co: Fratha, Dan (D.} .

Buthjact: FW: Ses Attached Opaning Rewuns PEN2-085

Pat, N |
_ ?wﬂTmmMimmmmhmmwwmwm. Pleasn
.'H.ﬂll'dl.

Jay

© Fymem Painl, Burst

hant Pridey, Hovember 32, 2000 £:29 PM

Tm Sakinies Jr., Johw {J.K.); O'Connall, Jey [.C.); Palidor), Dew (DA); Marakiny, Sherif (5

Subjach P See Altachad Opaning Rasune PERZ-005

Pia ncbe the beicw Resums fhat wo have recsived from NHTSA. Upon receipt of the resame, NHTAA follows
up with an Inquiry lether which lists the Informatior: that they are ooking for from: Ford. Subsaquently, ASO wik
schaduls 8 Kick-Off meating with OGC and enginesring fo discues this inquiry and kisntily haxt staps.,

: Mﬂﬂmw-m
Phone: 313-248-6312; Fax: 313-390-6002

Text Pager: 113-795-3457 aribywal?
The cowasinec ivwin s FORD, LYAKY vimsacion mwd oy inchede FORE CONFIDNTIAL igfirvescion
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. Frosx Saidoka Jr., John (J.K.}
Benk: ' , Algust 28, 11:48 PM
To: JOCONNEZ wan deletnd 20030510, Seashors, Patide (P.J1.)
Sublject: FW: Draft QAs
Irio.
Johin K Sakioka
—Original

From: Painel Bharet {B.J,)
Sent: Waxineacay, August 28, 2002 231 PM
Ta:  Sakicks Jr, John (LK.); Dockelader, Bob (Robert G.)

carlines.

—Crigiral Mowege—

Eamby ﬁﬂfﬁ’:umnum

Tol ummmm;mmnummmmmmhxmﬂmmm

Todd Nissen

(Global Service Pubdic Affirs
Ford Motor Company
313-337-2786 (office)
313-337-1165 (fix}




——mr—r ————

weigingl MesmQE—

[ Seaslmyy, Peirics (P11

Senty Priciay, Apell 19, 200 1:0% PM

™ My, Mmty (1) :

Sects P Gaviow of M. Molioy Windetr wbrolen neee stucs

Mr. Mulley: The fotiowing in our degssament of the root cause for the: Bnolosn whes! siude on your Windater. Plesss
mﬂrmummmmhmwuﬂmmmm Phss feul fres 1o
nﬂmu‘hﬂmmﬂrmm-ﬂm
- —Origil Memmge—-

Mromo Sewbvrn, Poirice (P.1]

. ank: Pridwy, Aprf 19, 2002 1048

Tar M-nmumwmmmmmmm

oo © Sekdoka X, Joim QXK

Suigact  Review of M. Mulley Windeta: w/brolen whesl suds
Iﬂlhmmmmmmmmdhhm. 1 s shawing the dwiwile with you In
sdvance, .

. MimMﬂMdMMmﬂJHﬂhhmm :

»  Lober the wask of 48, Jarsat thid Marty thel tha ol ront wheal wae drows B ikt wiork with the

mmmumnwnmmmmm \\'-l'ﬂ
» Sometime on Tussdey 418, white Jenet wai driving, the noles got progressively worss MHIMME
-ﬂ:lnpp:r Janet pulad over. Anciher molorist siopped and iold har tha. left front whes! was wobbiing.
m.&.n amamaent wae removad, buo broken whes! studs With lug nute stteched were

mmmumummm

It was daderminad ihat no wervios had been done ot sy of the Ford service gureges or dewlecaltips.

The service techaiclan af MceDonakd Ford who-did tw repeir wark said tha indication i thel: ber 5ih g ot was
navas inataled on the whesl siud {oosting bad not been disurhed).

- mﬁmmwm?wummmmmwmﬂt

Sinoe mhdhlndmm the Windster, the polmriial roct for the mieaing

. Cllme
nmh:nnﬂmhlnpﬂhﬂunurnpimnrmwmrw & ranalk carmpany. m v
- I.?.u.rlu' hmwunmmummnqnmmmwmmumu

) ) T o comp Phone: 313-32-345085 Fur 313-&3—1511
mmmw bﬂﬂqlor !4-!“1! MMM .




- From: Edmm'rhunu

o Druhnldl.ﬂllln MMTm%mH;wmmxmmmn
e o Mm

Subject: : mmmmmwmm

Tmlmmmm:ﬁummﬂtmhhjuhrmrmmm '
Whes! Stud Mig | |

- 10M &0
Fastaner Lab

. TmthMhmdmmmmummmmmmMﬂh
conical stesl lug nut on aluminum ja 100 high i even approach the proof losd of the shuds,

= The 1996 vehicls differs irom 1990 In kms of the rokr, The S8 roitr |5 not festenad to the Inb, but sendwiched.
The 1000 rolor is faatenad hhmmht}ﬁhhﬁrﬂhiﬂd.mhﬂihh“.tnhmun

- attempt 4o shaar tha shuds hard accalidecsl

« Chaunay Eggiasion proviced clamp joad date from Hayes for the sluminum rinispere. Camp ads wene in the

mawummmmhmnhm-um.mumhhmumm;

]
§
ﬂ
i
1
]

L ]
-
3

mdhn_dhumup-dmmm

»
-
"'VVVV} yYvyvy

Kﬂh.ﬁppﬂ“mm oF It Jor 3 few days and o parts were mhipped back from the place of origin.

>  Kaih wil-order ancther sat
> Mnnﬂmﬁlﬂﬁipﬂlﬁ“hﬂﬁmhbﬁhﬂhfnurmmm

mmmmmm







. | Whee! Stud Mtp
10416401
Fastenes Lub - |

Altendance:
Duane Drobnich
Tom Ealmon

Dt Fratile

Byad Sarmast
Chauncy Eggleston

Mobea:

+ Tansion s not an issus in terms of stud Rallores with conical lug nuts on aluminum
whasis, The friotion of the conloal steel Ly nut o Slurminum i 1o high to even spproach
the proof iowd of the studs.

s The 1558 vahicls differs from 1999 In tarma of tha rolor. The 98 rotor i not fesiened 10
tha hub, but sandwiched. The 1996 rokor ie faslened (requind o furm on hub). This in
wirmnmum ow, I.-.ﬂwmhrmtnmmmm \

. mummmmmmmmmunwm“m
%thmmnwummmmmmuhhmnf

12,000 B, (lorqum for tha study waa 150 biL)

s Temm discussad the cherscteretics of various fasiening systems

Cre plsce conical lug on aluninum whaela

Two plecs fial washar sysiam

Two place'conical system ussd n Ewvops.

F150 hiviory

Provision In the aluminum whaala for innarrman nubs will 1ot be requinsd o the

VZ2i pyslem.

. nmﬂhmmﬂumhuMnﬂnmmﬂnunﬁm
> Phx ~ zasjar

¥ Plus ML = sesler with medium be
> Phs XL = soler with very slippary ube

+ Tesling
mmlmnumqmmnmmhumm“wummm
Truck s been sikxuisd 2 of the 3 sveleble wchnicens in the fsstener leb.
Cther car issting whesd of the Windeter wheal stud fasting

Crown Vic Front suepenaion (spproaching iaunch)

WIN123 Héh shaft apline lesting (6 eigma projedt)

V228 hatft what wpline tseting

Mesiang Steering gaars

YYVwyy

»
a
VY Y@ YYYYVYYY

Hmappulmunmﬂun o il for a few days and the parts wers shipped baak
from tha place of origin.

Kaith will order mriother st

Pars am not on the aritical path sinca est tima is behind the four leets mentionad

abave




Thomas [T.A.)
' Ootober 15, 2001 1:03 PM
.M{D.LkMLEr{LAkPMDm[DAJ.MSM{SH]:M

, Pairicla {P.J.}
m1mmrmmm

®
"
1}

- T

1H]

%ﬁ’

Wheal Stud litg
Fastener Lab

Altendance:
Dusna Drobnich
Lary Cox

Tom Salmon
Dan Fratile

MNotsa:
a  Nepod Test Net (D for test requast {compiate: Dan Fratlla obisined 1D and issued KBG8E9)
Fastoner lab can store 3 sots of paris nslde for initial torque angls to fallure tests

s Additions] part sate will be delivared for torqua tanaion teate
¢ Wi ry to utlize ultrssonic sersors (chespestfestest), but D-shape oh the back of the stud may
cause cdabe e
o The other option is to uss instrumented studs with fiber optic sensars

. s Parts ware orderad, but Engineering has not assh the parts. Dan Fratila to track down
+ Tom Sakmon to contact S Sigme canter to determine if non-Ford cars can be serviged (Complats:

Gary Rhasm is contact for servicas)
o investigets obiaining hub from Ford Employse car to study material propertise of the stud

o mmmmmmmmmm.mmmm.




. From: Patian, Miks {L.M)
. St Tuu:lnuwua,mmrm
' To Pm(n}

Ce: Misiak, John (J.1}; Nelson, Don (D.F.}

Subject: FW: 98 W

P.tl .

In :m-uﬁmmmmwm Prior i thw fulcier cordeined 04

BE VIN with whea? shud andior “wheel off" decueion wih lcompisled 1008 wihihe  *

Hﬂnnﬂ-'ﬁuil. 122 compisints / 113 VIN, or a0 inoreass of 28 complainie J 2T VML
. mmwmuymmmm. rmmmmmmmm

~Lriginal Masanpa—

Froim Patben, e

mllﬂ mmmw.m 12312 PM
(-] Mislak, Joim (11,)

Buijuch = S8 W ninad

Pat, | supporied mhmmn-mhmmmmm p— -
whomaver wil mﬂn“wnﬂﬂ,mﬂ?ﬁ.ﬁﬂmmmdmhﬂmﬂ Wlm

Manuger, Eaglussring Qualiiy & Rellability
NAC Lifetyle Vehicls :
138066 MD -1138 Bidg. #1

Fhony: 3507027 Fax: 31-79272

: CDE 1D daedeand

- Admin: Favuls A. Marks (pmarial}

=N Mea—
Huyde, Mary Elen (M.E)
Eshuniey, Muy O, 20011 1:14 PM




Not sure on the ime avafiebiity for this month, but below ls an tem that should be discumaed at 3rd Thursday

Prar: Hutin, Mark-Tawd (MCT.)

Santa Tuesdwy, May 01, 2001 7:16 AM

T™ .. ; Eamivirs, Puvic P1) - : o
- O Hauycle, Mary Blan (WLE): Gltnen ., Paul {P.1.): Johwwon, Chwis (.D.)c Sakdaks ¥, John (10}

Suldect RIE: 6 W whasl

" Lon  Yikes! Sowrythis happoaod to you. Gled tohear that you are ok. We WOULD He to Jook at it
Pt Plesse follow up. Thanks. . -

. Mhark-Tom! Hotta
Windstar Chief Eagineer

- Phona 313-337-8331; Fax 390-1004
. Admin — Sumn Vergs SVARGA3

‘XA
M.T.)
{ME)

. Mark-Tami ~ | was driving & '98 W* (Gompany poot car with sbout 40,000 milss —caner for-my lenss vehiole)
over the waskend, when the right front whest fet! off (no one wae hurt). in cass you sre interestad In aseing
ﬂhmﬂﬂquanrdlnth. '

3
]
F.
:
g
£




. - Senk m..hnugm.anmz:w_m
Ta: Loop, Jeere (J.RL); Gady, Kevin (L) Sarmaet, Syed (3.H.)
Go: Bm-.l‘éﬁl}él’..l.] : ‘
Subiect: P Your Windatar

| Just a follow-up, mpalrs are now |n progreas on my 86 Windstar. Would ke 0 Mifanyufwu

were able i take a look st . Need to find out the probsbiity of one or all of the namainings whesis
having the same lssue. The technician st Vikage Ford is willing to offerhis evaluation aftar the -

- repalre, but that may or may not Include the other 3 wheeis. i you coukt offer some informeation, It
-wouki sase the concam | have sbout the safety of driving the vehicls. Onoe agsin | would ks to

~ thank everyone.
S
- Wadnasday, Deatsenber 20, 2000 12:54 PM
Tor . Gusehore, Pabricls (P1)
o Loop, Jemen {LR.); Garly, Kevin {IC); Sanmast, Eyed (5.1
Subjuck RE; Your Windetar

' | "Go-out and do-your begd; then henor it by being beller...”

~ belng buried under enow at sn impound lot down the street from the desisrship. Through some
.mhnommhﬂnnummnﬂyhhnmwbddmwhmm. it has
. now been taken to Village Ford bady shop where i cannot be serviced untll the baginning of Jenuary.
_Hmrmsﬂlwﬂhmtﬂwmmhmwﬂmuhdqm_ Once agein thank you for your
concam.




